# BRADLEY FIRE & POLICE COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

### COMMISSIONERS

George Golwitzer, Chairman John Arrington, Secretary Greg Glidewell, Commissioner

Chairman Golwitzer called the Regular meeting of the Bradley Fire and Police Commission to order on Monday, December 4, 2023, at 6:00 p.m.

# IN ATTENDANCE:

Chairman Golwitzer, Secretary Arrington, Commissioner Glidewell, Fire Chief Kaderabek and Police Chief Barber.

# PUBLIC COMMENT: None

# **REVIEW/APPROVAL OF MINUTES:**

A motion was made by Commissioner Glidewell and seconded by Chairman Golwitzer to approve the November 6, 2023, regular meeting minutes and the November 16, 2023 special meeting minutes. Roll call (3 ayes, 0 nays). Motion carried.

# CORRESPONDENCE/COMMUNICATION: None

APPROVAL OF BILLS: None

UNFINISHED BUSINESS: None

### **NEW BUSINESS:**

Fire Chief Kaderabek gave an update on the progress of the Fire Lieutenant Promotional process preparations. The targeted testing dates are March/April 2024.

A motion was made by Chairman Golwitzer and seconded by Commissioner Glidewell to approve extending a conditional offer of employment to the top two candidates on the Firefighter Final Eligibility Register. Roll call (3 ayes, 0 nays). Motion carried.

Brad Senesac and Katelyn Surane were contacted and extended conditional offers of employment contingent on successfully passing a background investigation, polygraph examination, pre-employment psychological examination, a medical examination and the Bradley Fire Department Firefighter Physical Ability Exam. Senesac and Surane accepted the job offers.

A motion was made by Chairman Golwitzer to enter into Executive session per 5ILCS120/2c1. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Glidewell. Roll call (3 ayes, 0 nays). Motion carried. Executive session was entered at 6:16 p.m.

During the executive session, the commission reviewed the background investigation, polygraph results, medical exam results and the employment application for police officer candidate Pedro Solis who was given a conditional offer of employment for a full-time police officer position. The commission also

reviewed the background investigations completed for police officer candidates Bradford Erzinger, Damien Hughes and Walker Duvall. These individuals are the top candidates on the Police Officer Final Eligibility Register. The executive session was exited at 6:55 p.m. after the reviews were completed.

A motion was made by Chairman Golwitzer to revoke the conditional offer of employment given to police officer candidate Pedro Solis in accordance with Chapter II Section 3 subsection a), subsection b) and subsection h) of the Rules and Regulations of the Board of Fire and Police Commissioners in the Village of Bradley, Illinois. The motion was seconded by Secretary Arrington. Roll call (3 ayes, 0 nays). Motion carried.

A motion was made by Commissioner Glidewell and seconded by Secretary Arrington to approve extending a conditional offer of employment to the top three candidates on the Police Officer Final Eligibility Register. Roll call (3 ayes, 0 nays). Motion carried.

Bradford Erzinger, Damien Hughes and Walker Duvall were contacted and extended conditional offers of employment contingent on successfully passing a background investigation, polygraph examination, preemployment psychological examination and a medical examination. Hughes conditional offer also included the requirement to provide verification that he had completed two years of law enforcement studies at an accredited college or university as per 65 ILCS 5/10-2.10-6. Erzinger, Hughes and Duvall accepted the job offers.

The commissioners reviewed the 2024 Regular Fire and Police Commission meeting schedule. A motion was made by Chairman Golwitzer and seconded by Commissioned Glidewell to approve the 2024 meeting schedule. Roll call (3 ayes, 0 nays). Motion carried.

With no other business to discuss, a motion was made by Chairman Golwitzer and seconded by Commissioner Glidewell to adjourn the meeting. Roll call (3 ayes, 0 nays). Motion carried. Meeting adjourned at 7:42 p.m.